



# **Public Safety Building Committee**

## **AGENDA**

Wednesday, July 27, 2016, 6:00 p.m.  
Committee Meeting Room

### **OLD BUSINESS**

### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. Meet with Daniel Pallotta of P3
  - \* Discuss RFP for project designer (possible vote)
2. Plan "Next steps"

### **OTHER**

1. Any other business that might legally come before this committee

### **MINUTES**

7/20/16 (CT)

### **NEXT MEETING –**

TBA